120705RE Need NPS help
From: Lopez, Chris [Chris.Lopez@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 11:47 AM
To: 'Dave *#*#¥%¥!
Subject: RE: Need NPS help

I apologize for such a delayed response. I will take a look at this as soon
as I can. Things have been rather lively since we have come back 1in
session. Thank you for your persistence and patience on this.

Christopher Lopez

Legislative Assistant

office of Congressman Tom Davis
2348 Rayburn House Office Building
washington, D.C. 20515

(w) (202) 225-1492

(F) (202) 225-3071

---Acta Non Verba---

"Deeds Not words™

————— original Message-----

From: Dave ***** [mailto:Dave@bighammer.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2005 2:52 PM

To: Lopez, Chris

Subject: Need NPS help

Importance: High

Chris,

I'm following up on my last email, and voice message. I would really Tike
congressman Davis's help getting the vCDL petition for rule making to amend
CFR 36, Regulation 2.4 approved and published in the next federal register.
The Department of the Interior has had this petition "in the Solicitor's
office" for just shy of 10 months now and there is no excuse for further
delay or stonewalling. Repeated attempts to speed the petition along from
both citizens and Congressional supporters have resulted in the same
"Taylor-Goodrich" letter response since February of 2005.

The co-petitioners and I need_Congressman Davis's help_to get DOI to have
VCDL's amended regulation published in the next federal register without
further stonewalling. Please contact me as time permits.

Best regards,

el

David *
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